Anca Seaton

From: Jacqueline Padbury
Sent: 16 October 2023 16:20
To: Planning Policy
Subject: FW: Planning

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

rrom: I

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 4:19 PM

Subject: Re: Planning

Hi sorry yes it is in response to the borough plan review thanks

On Mon, 16 Oct 2023 at 16:17, Jacqueline Padbury_wrote:

Can you please advise whether the below is in response to the Borough Plan Review or a response to something
else.

Jacqui Padbury (MA MRTPI)

Principal Planning Policy Officer

Follow us: @nbbcouncil

Nuneatoni (" )
Bedworth "% ( /@ )

United to Achieve \



From:
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 4:05 PM

Subject: Planning

The whole area around Bedworth bulkington Whitestone longshoot weddington kersley smorrol lane ash green
gipsy lane and Bermuda also woodlands every corner you turn mature trees have been destroyed hedgerows
removed and replaced by twigs that never grow as they are never looked after all green fields concentrated over
covered in development there is no where left to go a nice walk and wildlife habitats insect wildflowers have been
destroyed forever on the nature report just released uk is one of the worst places for species and habitats lost all
sow hospital lane is going as well which is richer in wildlife hawks bats deer and various birds you don’t any foxes or
hedgehogs now as they have nowhere to flourish traffic is bumper to bumper no infrastructure not enough
hospital beds no schools vets leading to water shortages food been imported when we should be supplying our
own not enough energy sources | don’t know when environments are not going to be destroyed yours faithfullyll

DISCLAIMER The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and is intended for the recipient only. If you
have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete it from your system. Please
do not copy it or use it for any other purposes, or disclose the content of the e-mail to any other person or store or
copy the information in any medium. Email traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance
with relevant legislation. The views contained in this e-mail are those of the author and not necessarily those of
Nuneaton and Bedworth Borough Council. The information contained in this e-mail may be the subject of public
disclosure under the Data Protection Act 1998, General Data Protection Regulations 2018, Freedom of Information
Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 - unless legally exempt from disclosure, the
confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
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